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From:  Jodie
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 9:53 AM
To:  Natalie
Subject: FW: IAU auto message [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 
 

From:   Jodie  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 9:44 AM 
To:   Stella <Stella @dva.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: IAU auto message [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Looks good – will get Nat to work her magic – she has access.  I’ll just change delayed to delay if that’s ok 
 

From:   Stella <Stella. @dva.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 9:41 AM 
To:   Jodie <Jodie @dva.gov.au> 
Subject: IAU auto message [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi Jodie 
 
Can we please update the message to the below. What do you think? 
 

Thank you for your email.  Please accept this automatic reply as confirmation the Information Access 
Unit (IAU) has received your email. 
 
Please note the IAU is currently experiencing a high volume of requests and there may be some delay 
in our communication with you.  We are working as quickly as possible to process your request, 
thank you for your patience. 
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